




















































4/12/22, 5:03 PM Mail - Richard Godsey - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADdiOGE4M2YyLTAyODAtNDg2My1iM2IyLWQ1NjM2MzYzODVjYwAQAGqVMCVeSDtMpF2ZLMZHjf… 1/3

RE: PW2021-0625 - Final TM 37696 (Beaumont)

Carole Kendrick <CKendrick@beaumontca.gov>
Tue 4/12/2022 4:44 PM
To: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov>;Kylie Tillema <ktillema@beaumontca.gov>;Sara Retmier
<sretmier@beaumontca.gov>;Christina Taylor <Ctaylor@beaumontca.gov>
Cc: Suzanne Foxworth <SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>;Tracy Dunkin <tdunkin@beaumontca.gov>

Planning approved.
 
From: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 4:35 PM

To: Kylie Tillema <ktillema@beaumontca.gov>; Sara Retmier <sretmier@beaumontca.gov>; Carole
Kendrick <CKendrick@beaumontca.gov>; Christina Taylor <Ctaylor@beaumontca.gov>

Cc: Suzanne Foxworth <SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>; Tracy Dunkin <tdunkin@beaumontca.gov>

Subject: PW2021-0625 - Final TM 37696 (Beaumont)
 
Good evening everyone,
 
Please see the attached pdf copy of the subject Final Tract Map, which is approaching its final
stages of approval. If there are no issues/comments, please provide department approval/no
comment response so that I may include such when sending for preparation prior to City
Council acceptance. An email response indicating approval or denial will be sufficient for such.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 

Richard Godsey

Public Works Permit Technician

 

City of Beaumont

550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, Ca 92223

Desk (951) 769-8520 | Fax (951) 769-8526

BeaumontCa.gov

Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | YouTube

 

 

http://beaumontca.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/Beaumontgov
https://twitter.com/beaumontgov
https://www.instagram.com/beaumontgov
https://www.youtube.com/user/TheCityofBeaumont


4/13/22, 9:38 AM Mail - Richard Godsey - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADdiOGE4M2YyLTAyODAtNDg2My1iM2IyLWQ1NjM2MzYzODVjYwAQAGqVMCVeSDtMpF2ZLMZHjf… 1/3

RE: PW2021-0625 - Final TM 37696 (Beaumont)

Sara Retmier <sretmier@beaumontca.gov>
Wed 4/13/2022 8:45 AM
To: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov>

I have no comment.  Can I assume that you verify the street names were approved by Building before
this stage? 
 
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


4/14/22, 8:30 AM Mail - Richard Godsey - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADdiOGE4M2YyLTAyODAtNDg2My1iM2IyLWQ1NjM2MzYzODVjYwAQAGqVMCVeSDtMpF2ZLMZHjf… 1/3

RE: PW2021-0625 - Final TM 37696 (Beaumont)

Kylie Tillema <ktillema@beaumontca.gov>
Thu 4/14/2022 7:09 AM
To: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov>;Sara Retmier <sretmier@beaumontca.gov>;Carole Kendrick
<CKendrick@beaumontca.gov>;Christina Taylor <Ctaylor@beaumontca.gov>
Cc: Suzanne Foxworth <SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>;Tracy Dunkin <tdunkin@beaumontca.gov>

Fire Approved.
 
 

Kylie Tillema
Fire Safety Specialist/Office of the Fire Marshal 
CAL FIRE/Riverside County Fire Department 
Proudly Serving the City of Beaumont
Desk: 951-572-3225 | Main: 951-769-8529
550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, CA 92223
ktillema@BeaumontCA.gov | www.BeaumontCA.gov
 

 
 
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

mailto:ktillema@BeaumontCA.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.beaumontca.gov%2F&data=04%7C01%7CKenneth.King%40fire.ca.gov%7C5fe6e46b67fc4ba0ee5908d8de539096%7C447a4ca05405454dad68c98a520261f8%7C1%7C0%7C637503797912445851%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=6thw8E8J4c0aC6NlQMRmqAcu9RfAdUsYQy1NNkOVyII%3D&reserved=0
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550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, Ca 92223

Desk (951) 769-8520 | Fax (951) 769-8526

BeaumontCa.gov

Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | YouTube

 

 

 

# A C I T Y E L E VAT E D

From: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:26 PM

To: Padma Asam <padma.asam@nv5.com>; Tamara O'Neal <tamara.oneal@nv5.com>; Doug Boyle
<Doug.Boyle@nv5.com>; Jay Fahrion <Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com>

Cc: Suzanne Foxworth <SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>; Tracy Dunkin <tdunkin@beaumontca.gov>

Subject: PW2021-0625 - Final TM 37696 (Beaumont)
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please see the attached pdf of the subject FTM. The applicant will be dropping off the physical
map today, however, can you please confirm that this map is sufficient and that I may send
the physical copy your way for signatures?
 
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
mailto:rgodsey@beaumontca.gov
mailto:padma.asam@nv5.com
mailto:tamara.oneal@nv5.com
mailto:Doug.Boyle@nv5.com
mailto:Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com
mailto:SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov
mailto:tdunkin@beaumontca.gov
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
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TRACT MAP NO. 37696
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SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT
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OWNER'S STATEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WE HEREBY STATE THAT WE ARE THE OWNERS OF THE LAND INCLUDED WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION SHOWN HEREON; THAT WE ARE THE ONLY PERSONS WHOSE CONSENT IS NECESSARY TO PASS A CLEAR TITLE TO SAID LAND; THAT WE CONSENT TO THE MAKING AND RECORDING OF THIS SUBDIVISION MAP AS SHOWN WITHIN THE DISTINCTIVE BORDER LINE.  THE REAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED BELOW IS DEDICATED IN FEE FOR PUBLIC PURPOSES:  LOT "A" (KYLER DRIVE), LOT "B" (MICKELSON DRIVE), LOT "C" (ALEXIS COURT), LOT "D" (ROXY ROAD), AND  LOT "E" (BING STREET), FOR STREET AND PUBLIC UTILITY PURPOSES. THE REAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED BELOW IS DEDICATED AS AN EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC PURPOSES: TO THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, A 5' WIDE PUBLIC UTILITIES EASEMENT AS SHOWN HEREON FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF PUBLIC FACILITIES; THE REAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED BELOW IS DEDICATED AS AN EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC PURPOSES: TO THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, AN EASEMENT FOR TO THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, AN EASEMENT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS AND RIGHT TO INSPECT WATER QUALITY, STORMWATER, AND DRAINAGE BASIN FACILITIES; THE REAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED BELOW IS DEDICATED AS AN EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC PURPOSES: TO BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY WATER DISTRICT, A 5' WIDE WATER FACILITIES EASEMENT AS SHOWN HEREON FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF WATER FACILITIES. WE HEREBY RETAIN  LOTS "F" THROUGH "J", INCLUSIVE FOR SLOPE AND LANDSCAPE PURPOSES FOR THE BENEFIT OF OURSELVES, OUR SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNEES, AND LOTS OWNERS WITHIN THIS TRACT MAP;  WE ALSO HEREBY RETAIN  LOT "I" FOR PARK PURPOSES FOR THE SOLE BENEFIT OF OURSELVES, OUR SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNEES, AND LOTS OWNERS WITHIN THIS TRACT MAP; 
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IN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PARCEL 3, OF PARCEL MAP NO. 37366, AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 250, PAGES 4 THROUGH 7, INCLUSIVE OF PARCEL MAPS, RECORDS OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND LYING WITHIN SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 2 WEST, SAN BERNARDINO BASE AND MERIDIAN
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ON                           BEFORE ME,                       , PERSONALLY APPEARED                                , WHO PROVED TO ME ON THE BASIS OF SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE TO BE THE PERSON(S) WHOSE NAME(S) IS/ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE/SHE/THEY EXECUTED THE SAME IN HIS/HER/THEIR AUTHORIZED CAPACITY(IES), AND THAT BY HIS/HER/THEIR SIGNATURE(S) ON THE INSTRUMENT THE PERSON(S), OR THE ENTITY UPON BEHALF OF WHICH THE PERSON(S) ACTED, EXECUTED THE INSTRUMENT.
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A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICER COMPLETING THIS CERTIFICATE VERIFIES ONLY THE IDENTITY OF THE INDIVIDUAL WHO SIGNED THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE IS ATTACHED, AND NOT THE TRUTHFULNESS, ACCURACY, OR VALIDITY OF THAT DOCUMENT.
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I CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA THAT THE FORGOING PARAGRAPH IS IS TRUE AND CORRECT. WITNESS MY HAND  SIGNATURE _________________ PRINT NAME _________________ MY COMMISSION NUMBER _______________ MY COMMISSION EXPIRES _______________. MY PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IS _____________ COUNTY.
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I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT A BOND IN THE SUM OF $ _________________ HAS BEEN EXECUTED AND FILED WITH THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY  OF RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA, CONDITIONED UPON THE PAYMENT OF ALL TAXES, STATE, COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, OR LOCAL, AND ALL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS COLLECTED AS TAXES, WHICH AT THE TIME OF FILING OF THIS MAP WITH THE COUNTY RECORDER ARE A LIEN AGAINST SAID PROPERTY BUT NOT YET PAYABLE AND SAID BOND HAS BEEN DULY APPROVED BY SAID BOARD OF SUPERVISORS.
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1. SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY-OWNER OF AN EASEMENT FOR POLES, SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY-OWNER OF AN EASEMENT FOR POLES, AS DISCLOSED BY DOCUMENT RECORDED MARCH 2, 1951, IN BOOK 1249, PAGE 96, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY. SAID EASEMENT CANNOT BE LOCATED FROM RECORD. 2. SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY-OWNER OF AN EASEMENT FOR POLES SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY-OWNER OF AN EASEMENT FOR POLES AS DISCLOSED BY DOCUMENT RECORDED MAY 3, 1951, AS INSTRUMENT NO. 18723, RECORDED IN BOOK 1268, PAGE 87, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY. SAID EASEMENT CANNOT BE LOCATED FROM RECORD. 3. SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY-OWNER OF AN EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY-OWNER OF AN EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES, AS DISCLOSED BY DOCUMENT RECORDED APRIL 26, 1961, AS INSTRUMENT NO. 35703, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY. SAID EASEMENT CANNOT BE LOCATED FROM RECORD. 4. SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA  SECTION OF THE PROFESSIONAL GOLFER'S ASSOCIATION SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA  SECTION OF THE PROFESSIONAL GOLFER'S ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA, A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION-OWNERS OF AN EASEMENT FOR FLIGHT AND IMPACT OF ERRANT GOLF BALLS AS RECORDED DECEMBER 28, 2000, AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2000-516796, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS OF RIVERSIDE.  BLANKET IN NATURE 5. SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY-OWNER OF AN EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY-OWNER OF AN EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES, AS DISCLOSED BY DOCUMENT RECORDED APRIL 15, 2014, AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2014-0178381, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY. 6. MINERAL RIGHT DESCRIBED IN DEED RECORDED 11/14/2003, AS INSTRUMENT MINERAL RIGHT DESCRIBED IN DEED RECORDED 11/14/2003, AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2003-899365, OF OFFICIAL RECORDS OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY.
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FILED THIS             DAY OF                   , 2022 AT          M, IN BOOK               OF MAPS, AT PAGES           , AT THE REQUEST OF THE CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF BEAUMONT.
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THIS MAP WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECTION AND IS BASED UPON A FIELD SURVEY IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT AND LOCAL ORDINANCE AT THE REQUEST OF SDC FAIRWAY CANYON, LLC ON JANUARY, 2021. I HEREBY STATE THAT ALL MONUMENTS ARE OF THE CHARACTER AND OCCUPY THE POSITIONS INDICATED OR THAT THEY WILL BE SET IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS OF THE MONUMENT AGREEMENT FOR THE MAP AND THAT THE MONUMENTS ARE, OR WILL BE SUFFICIENT TO ENABLE THE SURVEY TO BE RETRACED, AND THAT THIS FINAL MAP SUBSTANTIALLY CONFORMS TO THE CONDITIONALLY APPROVED TENTATIVE MAP. THIS SURVEY IS TRUE AND COMPLETE AS SHOWN.
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I, JEFF HART, HEREBY STATE THAT I HAVE EXAMINED TRACT MAP 37697, THAT THE SUBDIVISION AS SHOWN IS SUBSTANTIALLY THE SAME AS IT APPEARED ON THE TENTATIVE MAP AND ANY APPROVED ALTERATIONS THEREOF, ALL APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT AND CITY OF BEAUMONT ORDINANCE 547 HAVE BEEN COMPLIED WITH.
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THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, BY ITS CITY COUNCIL, HEREBY APPROVES THE TRACT MAP 37696 AND ACCEPTS THE OFFERS OF DEDICATION MADE HEREON FOR PUBLIC ROAD AND PUBLIC UTILITY PURPOSES. THE CITY COUNCIL DECLARES THAT THE ACCEPTANCE OF THE OFFERS IS TO VEST TITLE IN THE CITY ON BEHALF OF THE PUBLIC FOR SAID PURPOSES, BUT THAT SAID ROADS SUBJECT T0 IMPROVEMENTS SHALL NOT BECOME PART OF THE CITY MAINTAINED SYSTEM UNTIL ACCEPTED BY THE CITY PURSUANT TO SECTION 941 OF THE STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE, AS FOLLOWS: LOT "A" (KYLER DRIVE), LOT "B" (MICKELSON DRIVE), LOT "C" (ALEXIS COURT), LOT "D" (ROXY ROAD), AND  LOT "E" (BING STREET), FOR STREET AND PUBLIC UTILITY PURPOSES. THE 5' WIDE PUBLIC UTILITIES EASEMENT AS SHOWN HEREON FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF PUBLIC FACILITIES; AN EASEMENT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS AND RIGHT TO INSPECT WATER QUALITY, STORMWATER, AND DRAINAGE BASIN FACILITIES;
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